WHRLGC General Membership Meeting Minutes

I. MEETING DETAILS

Captain: Barbara Competello

Date: 6/11/24 Time: 1:30pm

Location: Whitehawk Ranch Community Center

II. ATTENDANCE

Barbara Competello, Joann West, Sue Peterson, Leslie Curry, Laurie McKenzie, Denise Stein, Mary Kober, Mary Anderson, Marcia Zeigler, Cindy Hannah, Danie, Susan Anderson, Chris Hyatt, Mary Ann Crowe, Patty McNamara

III. CALL TO ORDER

Captain Barbara Competello called the meeting to order at 1:30pm.

IV. WELCOME TO NEW MEMBERS

Mary Kober, Mary Anderson, Susan Anderson

V. CAPTAIN REPORT

Barbara introduced the WHRLGC Board: Joann West, Tournament Chair Brenda Knott, Treasurer (absent today) Sue Peterson, Secretary Leslie Curry, Invitational Tournament Chair

Club Bylaws: At the end of last season, the WHRLGC Bylaws were updated by Judy Miller, Brenda Knott, and Michelle Violet. A copy will be sent to all members for review and a copy will be posted in the ladies room at the golf course. Approval is needed by the membership and they will be voted on at the next general meeting on July 9th.

Match play has been removed from our roster of events. ACE days will occur once per month. Prizes will be awarded to two players - one for the lowest gross score and one for the lowest net score.

Standing Rules: These were updated at the last WHRLGC Board meeting and these will be distributed via email to the membership.

VI. TREASURER'S REPORT

Barbara provided the report in Brenda's absence. Please see attached handout. Membership dues has been increased to \$110 and includes Eclectic for all members. Birdies and EC scores will be automatically recorded in Golf Genius when Joann enters the scores.

Per Barbara, we try to run budget neutral. Our current cash balance is \$8,397.20.

Laurie McKenzie inquired about the 9 hole rate. There is a 9 hole rate only for White hawk residents. Barbara will check with Mike Holmes regarding what the amount is.

Social members are welcome to attend the General Meetings. Barbara asked Joann if they could be added to Golf Genius so that they would get the meeting reminders. Gretchen Merrick, Kim Lewis, Kathy R, and Pat Symon are our social members.

VII. TOURNAMENT CHAIR

The remaining ACE days will be on 7/9 and 8/20. General membership meetings will also be held on these dates.

Battle of the Sexes will be held on July 7th. You must be a member of either the women's or the men's group to participate. An invite was sent to everyone's email via Golf Genius. Low handicap golfers will be paired with the next lowest handicap golfer. 23 players have signed up so far. There are enough tee times for 36 people. You can play from whichever tee box you prefer. It will default to your regular tee, but you can change it by notifying Joann.

We will not be sending a team to the NCGA qualifier at Poppy Hills. There was not enough interest (only 1 person signed up). There was money in our budget for this and will now be used from something else (TBD).

Cindy Hannah updated the membership on the Grae-Hawk tournament. It will be held on Tuesday, June 25th and Thursday, June 27th. 2 more players are needed. An email was sent out via Golf Genius.

Regarding the 3 multi club EC tournament - Cindy recommended that we not continue participating in this event. Graeagle no longer does.

Today's game results: There was \$9 in the chip in jar. This was divided among the 3 players that got chip in's (Leslie, Joann, and Michelle). Low net score (90) went to Mary Kober and the low gross score (80) went to Barbara. Congrats to all the winners! Joann said everyone should post their own scores.

VIII.INVITATIONAL CHAIR

Leslie said that we currently have 14 teams. She would like to cap it at 15 teams as she only has tee prices for 15 teams.

Schedule:

Monday, July 22nd: 4pm scramble followed by BBQ dinner on the deck at Whitehawk.

Tuesday, July 23rd: 8:30 shotgun start, 2 best ball, Stableford. Lunch (catered by Sierra Smokeshow) will follow at the Whitehawk Community Center.

We have raffle baskets prepared (no need for anyone to donate one) and raffle 'bags of money'

If anyone is interested, you may sponsor a hole or several holes. Suggested amount is \$100 per hole. Hole sponsorship forms were distributed.

Leslie announced that a 20% discount will be offered in the pro shop on the tournament day (July 23rd). She will find out if a special 9 hole rate will be offered for anyone interested in a practice round on the day of the scramble.

IX. NEXT MEETING

The next general membership meeting (and ACE day) will be on July 9th at 1pm in the Whitehawk Community Center.

XII. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 2:30 pm pst.

Respectfully submitted, Sue Peterson WHRLGC Secretary